Nobodv has raised a fund to pay the fees of my attornejs.

These fees have been pald by the sacrifice 1n part of the
jamall propertv which my perents possess. il
Gentlemen, some newspaper men have called me "the

g+lent—men-in—the tower," and 1 kept my silence end my counsel

a

~advigedly, until the proper time and place, The time is now,

the'place.fé here, and 1 have told vou the truth,.the whole

~

'truth. - —
KVIDENGE IW REBUYTAL-}OR STATE,

J. H (] !'IJOYD .R [ !_-_I:', {;UDD‘}BD .a. ]J [ GODDmD .I‘I. (] J.BAIJTJARD » mNRY UA})-R [

Jed .R;UE,W SEITH,all sworn for the Stata,tastitied that t hey krew
-+Baiay HOpEI'”Tthaf her general charecter for truth and veraoitvaﬁa 2
'baﬁ and that they would not—ha&ieve her on oath. J, R. ¥loyd testi-
-,tied that he heard ﬁaiay Hopkins talk about ¥Frank and said 'there

“was @ eot.in-the basement.- : ==

Jo T, HEARN, Sworn for the State.
I have known U.B.Dalton frem 1890 to 1904. At firat his gen-

eral charaoter wqa-badihﬂ%—ﬁh&M}aﬁt I knowed of him,it Wwas good,

— 1 would believa him on oath.

—

UROﬂS nxANIHATIOH. I heard of his being indioted for stealing and

*Belling liquor,but the 1ast-year he was in Walton bountJ he joined

the ohurch anﬁ 1 never heard a word against hinm -after that.-

e

s;deﬂﬁ8eﬂ~—hwerﬂ—fﬁr—%he—ﬂta%e—~———

1 have known Cs B. Dalton for about twenty yeara. His char-

aeter for truth and veracity is. good and I would believe him

on oath. PRy : - e

er

qgoss EAAMINATION. 1 @idn't-hoar he was indioted for liquor

) _’“selling hetore he 1eft mny oounty. He was in good-standing when
~he 1ait the ohuroh. T knew _he was in the ohaingang g. gor © stéaltngﬂ-

about 18 or 30 years ago,




, W M. COOK, W, J. ELDER, A, B, HOUSTON, J. T. BORN,
¥, M, WRIGHT, C. B. MoGINNIS, FoP. HKENER, W. C. HALE, LEON BOYCE,
A G CALDWELL, A, W. HUNT, W. C. PATRICK, all sworn for the State
. testified that they kmew C. B, Dalton; that his genersl character

- for truth and veracity was good, and that they would btelieve him

on oaths,

| MISS_MYRTIE CATO, MAGGIE GRIFFIN, MRS, C. D. DONEGAN,
MRS, H. R. JOHNSON, MISS MARIR CARST, MISS NELLIE PEITIS, MARY
DAVIS, MRS, MARY B, WALIA CE, ESTELLE WINKLE, CARRIE SWITH2all
_sworn for the defendant, testified that they were formerly employ-

—

ed at the National Pencil Company and worked at the factlory for a

period varying from yhree days to three and a hplf years; that
Leo M. Frank's character for lasciviousness was bade

MISS MAMIR KITCHENS, Sworn for the State in rebuttal.

I have worked at the National Pencil Company two yearss I

~am on the fourth ﬂoor. I hava not been called by the defense %mx
:tm:m Miss jones and Miss Howard have also not been called by
—the-defense to testify. I was in the dressing room with Miss
Irene J'a.o]éson when she was undressed, Mr. Frank opened the door,
~ stuck his head inside. He did not knook. He just stood there and
laughed. Miss Jackson said “Well, we are dreaaing, blame it", and
then he: shut the door. _ ok
~-CROSS_EXAMINATION,- Yes, he asked us if we didn't have any work to

. do+ It was during business hours, We didn't have any work to dos |

‘We were .going to leave. I Have never met Mr, ’ﬁ‘rank anywhere, or

any.
any ‘time for immoral purposeg -
- S8 RUTH ROBINSON,amrn for the State in rebuttal.

: I have seen Léo m&ank_tum- to Mary Phagan. He was
ta.licing to her about her work, not very often. He would Just tell

__her, while she was at work, about her work. ‘He would stand just
' close enough to her to tell her about her work. * He would show

her how. to put rubbers in the penciln. He would Just take up the

e — 4 —

penctl and show her.how t0—do 3% That's all I saw-him do» I: heara.
- him spea.k to her, he nalled her l[ary. That was . lut sume r
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MISS DEWEY HEWRLL, 8Worn for the State in rebuttale
~I stay in the Home of the Good Shsphard in cincinnati. b §
'_.wnrked at the Pencil- lhotorj four month.. I quit in March 1913,
- I have seen mr Frank talk to MarymPhagan_tnn or three timnu & day
in the metal department. I ha?e seen him hold his hana on her
. ehoulder,—He called her Mary, He would stand pretty close to her,
~ He would lean over in her face.
- CROSS EXAMINATION . ALl the rest of the girls were there when he
talked to her. I don't know what e wap talk to her about..
_ l[ISS REBBCCA CARSON, Swomse—toT f
- I have never gone into the dressing room on the fourth
!!bor with Leo M, Frank.
MISS MERTLE CATO, MISS MAGGIE GRIFTIH 2 both'aworn
for the Stata, testified that thny had seen Hisa Rebecca Carson

State in rebuttal,

g0 into the ladies dressing room on the fourth floor with Leo.M,.
Frank fwo or three times during working hours; that there were _
. ot Her ladian working on the fourth floor at the time this happened 7
Je B DUFFX, Bworn for the State, in rebuttal-
I worked at the National Pencil Company. I was hurt thafo

dn the metal department. I was cut on my forefingers on the 10f¥
hand. That 1s the cut right around there (indicating). It never
cut off any of my fingere I went to the office to have it dressed

It was bleeding pretty freely., A few drops of blood dropped on the

~—floor at tha.m&chiﬁi'ﬁhe{o'l'wan hurt. The blood did not drop
. anywhere else except at that machine. None of it dropped near the
~ ladies dressing room, of’th;_water cooler, I had a large piece of |

cotton wrapped around,mw fingar. When I was first cut I just nlap-

red a piece of qotton waste on my hand.

CROSS EXAMINATION, I never saw any blood anywhere except"at the
- machine. I went from the office to the Atlanta anpital to have

mny finger attended to.




- We K, TUBNER, 8worn for the State in rebuttal, ’
I worked at the National Pono:tl Company during March of

thia year. I saw Leo Frank talking to Mary Phagan on the second
'"-'—_——tioor, about the middle of March. It was just before @inmer. There
‘ was nobody else 1n ‘the room then, Bha was going to work and he
' atopped to talk to her. She told h:lm she had to go to work., He
: told her that he was the superintendent of the 1actor;r, and that

he wanted to talk to her, and she said she had to go to work. She

backed off and he went on towards her talking to her. The 1ast
thing I heard him say was he mnted to talk to her. That is all I
© B&W Or heard.

CROSS ]!KAHINATIOH, That wa- Just bafore dinner. The girls were up
there getting ready for d:l.nner. Mary was going in the diraction |
where she worked, and Mr., Frank was going the other wayse I don't
know whether any of the girls were still at work or not. I didn't
look ® r them. Some of the girls came in there while this was go-

ing on and told me where to- put the pencils, Lemmie Quinn's office
i right there. I 'don?t know whether the girls saw him ta.lking to
Mary or not, they were in there. It was Just before the whittlu
blew at noon. MrsFrank told her he wanted to speak to her a?.nd )
she sald she had to go to work, and the gi¥ls ceme in there while
_‘thi_u_;nversation was going on. I can't describe Mary Phagan, I
_ - don?t know any of the other liitle girls in. there. I don't remems
b 'ber' who called her Hary"_Phagan, a &oung man on the fourth floor
~ told me her neme was Mary Phagan. I don't know who he was. I didnt
know anybody in the factory., I can?t® dencribe any of the girls.
I donlt—km & single one in the. factory. mpem  man _
P, MFRK, Sworn for- the—Btate in rebuttal.
L ' 3 I have been a motorman for about three years, in the employ
== : _Qr_thn_aenrgia Ra.ilwa.y & Blectric Company. I know Daisy Hopkina.
: 1 have met har mhmw mt% zabm ? beEaEE
: —-———2:30 and 3:30 on a Saturday. I made eng@gen nt with t0
| to hor room to 866 her that Saturday, I was 1n & room with her at
. the corner of Walker and Peter 8t about 8230 o'clock. She told me
: . 8he had ”boon -%o—t‘he—pencﬂ:fmary that aftemoon. Eer general
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.on oaths 3 - SR e———— |,
—-—t—«—ﬁ———GBORGB GORDOH ‘Bworh for - the Bta,tej in rebuttales
| I am g practicing lawyer. I was at police station part of
-uthe time when Hinola.udxhight was maklng her statement. I was outw -
.8ide of the door most of the timm. I went down there with habeas -
: oorpul_prooeadings %o have her sign the affidavit and when I got—
there tha detectives informed me that she was in the room, and I
_“'hnat dowm- and waited outside for her two hours, and people_went and
out of the doa, and after I had waited there I paw the stenogw
rapher of the Recordor'a_couré going'into'the room and I decided
‘I had better make a demand to go into the room, which I did, and I
' was then allowed to go into the room and I found Mr February readj
- ing over to her some stenngaphic statement he had taken. There
were two other men from Beok & Gregg Hardware store-and-Pat—0em;
‘bell and Mr, Starmes, and Albvert McKnight. After that was read
- Mr, February went out to write it off on the typewriter and while
__u_£; ;an out Mr.Btarnes said, 'Now this must be kept very quid%ﬁnd
‘nobody be told anything ‘about this", I thought it was agreed that

 we would say nothing about it, I was surpr¥sed wher I saw it in
~the newspapers two or_three“gaya afterwards. I said to Starnes-
'Thefa is ﬁor reason ﬁﬁy you_ahould hol& this women, you ahould .
'—.“_‘___‘lét her go.™ He said he would do nothing without consulting Mr,
Dorsey and he” suggested that I had better go to Mr.Dorsey's office,

I went to his office and he called up Hr.Starnea and thﬂn I went
- back to the police station and told Starneu to call Mr,Dorsey
“and I pr;suma that Mr.Dorsey told him to let ‘her go. Anyway she
sald she could go, Ybu (Hr.Doraey) sald you would let. her go also.
_That morning you had_said you would not-unless I took out a habess
corpus. In the morning after Chief Beavers told me he would not
ilet her go on bond and unless you.tukanorao&) would let her go, I
.w;;t %o your office and told you that she was being ‘held illegally

-and -you admittgd 1t:to‘me and I gald we woul&‘givo bond in any sun

that you might aske You said you.would not let her go beoaune you - |

- would get in bad with the detectives, and you adviaod.me to take

. 3 - — .
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.out a habeas corpus, which I dide: The deteotives sald they

unuldn't let her go without your conaent. You sald you didn’t
_-have-anything.to do.withilocking.her uPe Ao to whether Minola

MoKnight &id not sign this paper freely and vdluniarilylstatt'u
ekhibit T), it was signed in my absence while 1 was—at—poiice ,
atation. When I came back this paper was lying on the table sign-
ed. That peper is svbstantially the notes that Mr.Fabruary read

over to her, As they read it over to her, she sald 1t was about

that way, Yes, you agreed with me that you had no right to lock

her up. I don?t know thﬁt'you sald that you didn't do it. I don?t .
 remember that_we-diacueded-that. You-told me that you would‘bot

direct her to be let loose, because you_woﬁld get in bad with the

detectives. I had told you that the detectives Xmi told me they

would not release her unless you said so, I took out a habeas

corpus 1mmediately afterwards and went down there to get her ren_

leaaed, ‘and she was releaseds
CROSS EXAMINATION, I heard that they had had her in Mr.Dorsey?s
| office and she went away screaming and wanhlooked up. I knew that
;ﬂ,_"HEJDoraay vas letting phis_be done, She was locked in a cell at
the police station when I saw her. They admitted that they did
not have any warrant for her arrest. Beavers sald he would not
let her out on bond unless Mr.Dorsey sald so. He sald the ch;}go
against her was suspicion. They put her in a cell and kepy her
until four ofclock the next day before they let her go. When I
went down to see her in the cell, she was crying and going on
and almost hysterical, When I aakgafir.norﬂey to lat her go out
.on bend, he said he wouldn!t & it because he would get in; bad
with the detectives, but that if I would let her stay down there

with S8tarnes and Campbell for a day, he would let har 100:0 withe.

out any bond;—end I sald I wouldn't do it. I said that I considw
ered it a—vepy-roprehensible thing to lock up somebody because
‘they knew something and he uaid, MWell, 1t is sometimes necasaary
to get inrbrmation, and I sald "Cettainly, our 1iberty is More °
.3h‘nn.ooa3§k§:tnhn agg ;pfnrpﬁgion, and I oong;dgr-;t 8 trampling on
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., our Anglo Saxon liberities®.They did not tell me that they al=

ready had. a statement that she had madey and which she declared _
¢ Ve tHe truthe '—--—-—-——-—-—A——" e

REDIRECT- EXAMINATION, You (l[r.Dorsey( did not tell me that you

= - had - no right to lock anybody up. I told you that, and you agreed

R e e e ki = r epre = — = - i s : —r *r =7

to it, but you would not let her go. I told you that Chief Beav~
ers said he would ‘do what you sald and then T asked you to give

- Btarnes that I thought I ought to be in that room while Minola
was making the statement, he knocked on the door, and it was un-

locketl on the inglde and they let me in., They let me into the

room at once after I had been sitting there two hours. I was
bre-ant vhen she made tire statement about_thL_paymeni; of the cook
I'__d_bn’t remeuber what questions I asked her at that time, I was

~ her attorney, I didn't go down there to examine her; I went there ~ -

to get her out, Starnes and Campbell were in and out of the room -
during the time, Mr.Starnes. stayed on the optside of ‘the door

part of the time., I don't know who was in the room and who was nb

not while I was outside. | ' ' e

ALBERT MoKNIGHT, Sworn for the State in rebuttals

>~
than it was at the time I was there,

Thie nidéboarq_l (defendant?!s exhiblt -5) sets more this way —

CROSS EXAMINATION . I don't know if the sideboard was changed,

but it wansn't setting 1ike that is in the corner. I didn'td_se_g
the sideboard at. all, butI-don*t—1ike the angle of this plate

e BE F Re L, CRAVEN, Sworn for the State in rebuttals

I am connected with the Beck & Gregg Hdw. Co. Albert Mo
Knighf s.lso'wbrkq, for the saue cbmpany. He asked me to go down
and see if I could get Minola McKnight out when she was arrested.
I went there for that purpose. I was present when she aigned'_‘oh&t N
affidavit (State's exhibit J).' I went qut with Mr.Pickett to
- Minola HoKnight's home the latter part of May. Albert HoKnigh‘b
" was thare. On the 3rd Day of Jéne, we were down at tho Btrﬂ.-'b*im:;'—‘*
house and thay—brought Minola HcKnight in and we questioned her |
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would not ta:l.k, she said she didn"t ‘know anything about it. I

e e

told het that Albert made the statement that he wa.u there Sa.turda.y
when Mr.Frank came home, and he said Mr,Frank came e diming

- room and sta.yed about ten minutes aud went to the sideboard and

caught a car in about ten minutes after ne first arrived there,
and I went on and told her that Albert had said that Minols hhd

- overheard MrsFrank tell Mrs, Selig that Mr.Frank didn't rest well

and he came home drinking and made Mrs. Frank get out of bed and

sleep on & rug by the side of the bed and wanted hiér to give hin
his pistol to shoot his head off and that he had murdered some-
body, or something like that., Minola at first hesitated, but fi-
nally she told everytaing that was in that a.fridavit. When she

4did—tlmtl[r.8tarnes, Mr; Campbell, Mr. February, Alhe McKnlgl —

‘Mr.,Dorsey about getling her out. Her husband wanted her out of

Mr, Pickett, aind Mr. Gordon were there, Ihur‘we—weré questicning

her,;I don'y remember- whether anybody but Mr, Pickett and nyself

and Albert McKnight were: thore. )

CROSS EXAMINATION « We went down there about 11:30 o'clock.

I didn't know that-ﬂhe—had—‘:reen—i-n—_jail twglvo hours then. I supw-

_Pose she was in jail because they neceded her as & witness, I was

in Mr.Dorsey's office only one time about this matter, the same

‘moring I started out to see if I could get her and I went to see

jail gnd I went to see Mr.Dorsey about getting her olte &t first

sle denied it, I questioned her for something like two hours. I

didn't know she had already made a_statement about the truth-of

‘the transaction. Hr.Dorbey didn't read it to me. He said she was

! don't thinl_: Hrabqraey told me to question hernHe wanted me toﬁg‘h
gz '“J**{@I.,_,.&qm Ry o

hysteridai and -wouldn't talk at all. I went down to get her to

“make sowe kind of a statement, I wamted her to tell the truth in
. the matter. I wanted to see 'whether her husband was telling the
_truth or whether she was telling a falsehood. Yes, - she finnally 1

| made a statement that agreed with her husband, and I left after
! awhilo. ‘As to why I dian't stay and get  but, because I didn't:
i want to.I went after we got her statement, No, I didn't get har

. out of Jail. I did not look after her any further than that, I

B At e . o
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out t8 880 her, he said Mr, Stirnea and Mr, Campbell would be. up

thers and thay would let u- know about 1it, and we went up there

and Mr, Starnes a.nd Hr. Ga.mp'bell brought her ine They let us see -
- her-allright. I-did not—ask Campbell or 8tarnes to turn her out,
I didn't ask anybodé to turn her out. I never made any'auggeation
-—to ‘anybody- a—'bout—.—tﬁrniﬁghher_‘out“._‘ﬂc'bﬁdy_cur'aéd‘, ‘mistreated or
_thl;!!_atene.d this woman while I was there, I don’t know what tock
Place before I got there, : i
‘ B, Ho PICKRIT _ , Sworn for the State in rebuttal.
I wdrlc at Bi&& .Gregg Hdwe Co. I wan present when that pa~

per was aignad (State's exhibit J) by Minola McKnight. Albert
— — McKnight, Btarnes, Campbell, Mr, Cra.ven, Mr. Gordon was present
| ~when she made that statement,. We questioned her about the state=
ment-Albert had made and she denied it all at first. She said she
had been céutioned’ not to ta;k_aho_ut_thin_affaj:r by Mrs, Frank or
~_ Mrs. Selig. She stated that Albert had lied in what e had told
use She finahly began to weaken on one or two pointg and admitted

tna.t she nad been paid a little more money than was ordina.rily

due her., There was many thinga in that statement that she -
: ‘- aid not tell us thoumu didn’t tell wus all of that when she

',. weat at it, She seemed hysterical at the beginning. We told her

that we weren't there to get her into troubla, but came down there
to get her out, and then she agreed to talk to us but would not

talk to the detectives. The dotact.‘won then retirsd from the room.
&b&rtﬂtotq—mr' that she lcne\r aha told him those 'i;hings. She de-
nied it, but finally acknowlodgad that she sald a few of thone

——=’sah%ngs a.nd among thetthinga I remember is that she wvas cautioned
hat

net to repeat anything’\she heard. We asked her a thousand queations

perhapl, I don't know how many. I oalled the doteotives and xix

“told - mam we had. gotton all the admissiona we could, Ia.didn't hawe

have any atenogra.pher and Hr—Crn.van began wrlting 1t out, and Mr-

s

- ~Craven had written only = small portion when ’c.ha stenographar came
Bhe did not make all. of that statament in the first. talk ~she had
Wwith us, Bhe didn't say a.nything with rererenco to Mrs, :B‘;ank
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having atated anything to her mother on Sunday morning. The af-

fidavit does not ‘contain anything that she did not state there
that day, .Before she made that affidavit, she said he did eat
* dinner that dey. Bhe Tinmlly said ho didn't eat uny. At first she,
said he renained at home at dinnar tima about half an hour or more
" She finally said”he-only_nomainod about ten minutes. At first she
- sald Albert McKnight was not there thmt day. She finally said he
was there. She said she was instructed not to talk at first—At —
- first she said her wages hadn't been changed, finally said her
" wages had been TFaised, by the Seligs, As *to what, if anything,

'i she said ~about a hat being givem her by Mrs. Belig, the QE{X_'— =
| statement she made about %he hat at all was when she made the ;f- |
- fildavit., We didn't Xnow anything about the hat before, Nobody

thr?atenad-har when she was thers. When fhe first questioning was
' going on Campbell-and Starnes were not in there. They came in

_when we called them: a§d told themn Ve were ready Her attorney,

~ Mr, Gordon, came in with the detectives.

CROSS EXAMINATION, @s to\why we dian't take her statement when spe

' denied saying all those %hings, because we didn't bélieve.thcm.
1}ba“h§urs.*It“WBntaownthuru—tn.txjr—

énd'get Hinola.HcKnighinnui,' we could. We asked MreDorsey to

‘We were down there about t

- get her out, He said he would lqt us stand her bond, ‘and he refer-
red us %0 the detectives %o maka\hrxangamenta. As to- why we didn't” =
- get hér out’than, we wanted a atatgmnnt from her if we could get
t+ H&——I—didn*t—knvw—thnt—wﬁﬁ'ﬁver uge detectives got tha—story

- thny wanted, they would let -her out. As to my going to get her

dut and then grilling her for three hnura, I didn't tell her I

L Wes going to get her out, I went down thnra to get her out, but.

_ahs left there before I ‘did. She went out of the room, - The datec~

tivas troated'hpr very nice. They 1let her go after she made the

‘ statemant. I knew tney were hélding her because she did not make

— ~ a-statement oonrirming her husband. It wes not my~objcct to make

her statemant agree with her hudband'a atatamnnt but it was ﬁ& B
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Dry 8. Cs BENEDIOT, SWoEp_fgflthe State in rebuttal, |
“I-am président of the State Boazd of Mealtkas a meuber of the —
'*oard when Dr,Westmoreland praferred charges againat Dr.Barris.
ose ‘minutes (state'a Exhibit N ) are correct. I desire to say
_hat we do not wish to open up that question again Dr,Westmoreland's
- charges are no recorded here, I don't think they were put on the
,minutes, The reply to the charges were put-in'the.minutea and the

aotion of ths—Board. Tﬁe minutes woudd show what aotion the Board

OROSS EXAMINATION, Dr, Harris reply is not entered on the minutes ,

The reply of the Board to the charges is on the minutes,
Je He HENDRICKS,Sworn for the State in rubuttal.

I am a mokbrman for the Georgla Railway & Eleotrio Companys

On April 236, I was running a street car on the Marietta line to the -
Stock Yards on Decatur 8t. I couldn't say what time we got to towa
-on-ﬁpril 38, about noon. I have no cause to remember that day.

The English Avenue ocar,with Hat%hewl and Hollis has gotten to town

prior to April 36, ahead of time. I couldn't say how much ahead of

time, I have seen thmm come in two or three mnutes akead of time.

————————that day they came about 18,06, Hollis would usually leave Broad

& Marietta gt. on my car, I Gouldn't swear poatively what time I
_gbt _to Broad & Marietta St. on April 36 I couldn't swear what time
_Hollis and Matthews got there that day. I don't know anything _ -
about that. Often they get there ahead of time,some times they are

puniehed for it,
' J.G.MCEHINGTSworn for—the State 1n rebuttal.

————I—em & streei_bar'motorman. I ran on M- rietta and Decatur St.
April 286, My oar was due in townwat-tsnfmina%ea—&%%ar—%ha—hour—on

";April 36, Hollis and Matthewu oér waes due there 7 minutes after tho
hour, Hendricks cars was due there 5 minutes after the houxr, The
English Avenue frequently out off the White Clity oar due 1n town _

. at 12.05 The lhite Gity oar- ie due thero before the Eng]jsh Avanue.'

')
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*> ‘It is due 5 minutes after the hour and the Cooper St. id due 7

minutea?affer;”'THETEEQIIéH“A?enue would have to be ahead of time
%o out off the.000per Ste oar.'-That heppens quite often. I have

. oome 1n ahead of time vafy often.E have known the gnglish Avenue

ocar to be 4 or 5 minutes ahead of time, .
CROSS EXAMINATION, I don't know when that happenéd or who ran
the car, I don't know whether they ran on schedukd time on April
36,0r not, When one-oar:il out off, one might- be ahead of_ time, add
one might be behind time, It®s reaaonable to suppose that the fiua;____u
minutes after car ought to come in ahead of the one due seven min-
utes after, ~If 1t was behdnd 1t would be out off,, just as easy e
the other one would be out off by bein ahead. |

_ M, EoMcCOY,8worn . for therState in febuttal.

I -knew Mary Phagen, I saw her on April 26,in frogt of cooéedge'e
_place a:w‘13 Eaﬂayth Et"ShE fas going towarda i&thnmn-ﬁ#, S u
Forsyth 8ty ‘It was near twelve o'clock, I left the corner of Walton

& Forsyth St. exactly twelve o'olock and came  straight on down there,

It Yook me three or four minutés'to'go there,

OROSS EXAMINATION.I know what time it was because I looked at my N
watoh. Firet time I told it was a week ago last Saturday,when I. told —

an officer, I didn't tell it because I dldn't want to have anything
_toﬁaafwith 1t; I didn't coneider 1% as a matfér of importance, until
I saw the statemeht of the motorman of-the:éar ehe-came in on,and I
knew that was wrong, She was dressed in biue; s low chunky girl, Her
hair was not very dark . She had on a blue hat. o

- ° GEORGE KEMDLEY, Sworn for the ‘State in rebuttal,

¥¥I am wi%h—%he Georgia Rallway & Power Co, I saw Mary Phagan about

nqpn on/April 26, Bhe was boing to the pencil faatory rom Marietta
St. When I mw her she stepped off of the via.duot. |

ORQBB EXAMINATION, I was on the froat end of the Hapevills cax
when I saw her. ‘It is due in- town at 33 o'clock, I don't know if

“as waa en—%ime—that day, . I told'hgvgral people about seeing her the




next day, If Mary Phagan left. home at 10 minﬁteﬁ'to 12, she
ought to have got to town about 10 minutes after 13, -somewheze-in
that neighborhood. She could not have gotten in much earlier,
‘The time that I saw her is simply an estimate. That was the time
my car was due 4in town, I remember seeing her by reading of the
$tagedy the next day. I didn't testify at the, Coroners inquest, |
‘because nobody came to .ask me. No‘m’qaave not abused and villified -
_ Frank since this tragedy. No, I hav%ﬂpade myself a nuisance on the
-cars by talking of-him, I know-Mr,Brent, I didntt tell him that
Mr.3Féank!a-ohildran said he Gas guilty. Vv, Brent asked me_ﬁhat I
thought about-it-several times.on the car, He Jas always been the
aggressor. As to whether 6 abused and villified him in the presence
of Miss Haas and other'paseengers, there has been so much talk that
I don't know what Bas be-n said. I don't think I sald that if he
was released I would join a party to lynch him, Somebody said if
| he éot.out-tﬁére might be some trouble, I don't remember saying
that I would join a party to Relp lynch him if he got out, I talk-
to Mr, Leach about it. I don't remember what I told him, I told

him I saw her over qure about 13 o'clock. That was fhe time the c=r

wes due in town, I know I saw her before 128,05 . My car was 6n

‘- sohedule time. I Gouldn't swear it was exaotly on the minute.
 HENRY HOFFMAN, séorn for the State in rebuttal.
I-aminspector of the Street car company, Matthews is under
—ms“a—eartaintyart‘of*the—dsy——Gn—ﬁprti—aem—he—wst—un&er—me—frmm——
11,30 to 13,07, His car was due at Broad. and Marietta at 13.07.
_There is no such sohedule Y 13,07 1/2. I have beén on his car _
‘when he out off the Fair St.caglmEg;:,Street car is due at 13,05,
~I-have uomparﬁd watches with him, Tey'vary from Bb to 40 seconds.

"fﬂe.are_supposed %0 carry the right time, f'have called Matthews

attention to running ahead of schedllle one or twice, They come in

‘ahead of time on relief time for. supper and dinnex,
GHOSB EXAMINATION, I don't know anything about his ooming on April
86th._!§—£pund~out~he waa ahead of time way along last Maroh', He
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a minute and -a half ahead, I.have vaught him as much éa three .
minutes ahesd of time last Spring, on the triﬁ dué in ﬁown 13,07,
|1 didn't report him, I Jjust talked to him, I have known-him—to be
: ﬁhaad of time twice in five years whiléfg;_;aé under my superw- |
vision, S '
- = KELLY,Bworn for tha State 4in rebuttal,
I am o mobboman of the Georgia Railway & Power Co., On April
36, I wes standing at the corner of Forsyth and Marietta St, about
_three minutes after 13. I was golng %o oatch the College Park car
home about 13,10, I saw the English Avenue oar of Matthews and Mr,
Hollis arrive at Forsyth and Marietta about 13 03. I knew Mary
Phagan, She was not on that car . She might have gotten off thore,
“but she didn't come around. I got on that car at Broad and Marietta
_and Went around Hunter St. She was not on there. .
— -CROSS EXAMINATION, I didn't say anything about this because I
“ didn't want to get mixed up in it. I told Mr, Starnes about it this

mroning I have never aaid anything about 1t before, That car was
due in town at 13,07, The Fair 8t. oar‘was behind 1t,
WeBe OWENS,SWorn for the State in rebuttal.
I rode on the White Gif;_ling of the Georgla Rallway & Electrio

Co. It is due at 13,05. Two minutes ahead of the English Avenue o&mx.’

We got to ‘town on April 26, at 13,05, I don't remember seeing the
“English Avenue car that day. I have known that oar to come in, o
_minute ahedd of us,some times two minutes ahead, That was after
April 26. I don't recall whether it ocoured befofe;April'BG.

—eil GRAM, Sworn for the State.in Tebuttals

- I am a conductor on the Engliéh Avenue line, I came %o fown
on that caexr on April 26, I don't know whet time we came to town. I

~—have sean—that car come in ahead a time several times,sometimea as

-much as-four min: tea ahead. I know Matthews, the motorman. I’have

—_———

ridden in with him when he waa ahead of time several times.

'OROSS E EXAMINATIOHL It is against -the rules to come in shesd of tise,

-+ and alao,cdming 1g;/h®ad of timg.AThey punish you for either one,
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| !;JgL_MATIHEWS,Qworn'for.the State in rebﬁé?gl. '
I have talked with this man Dobbs (w.c ) bu;_i don't know
/,ﬁhat T talked about. I have never told him or any body that I aww .
-~ Mary. Phagan get off the carwith George Epps at thé corner of

Marietta and ‘Broad, It has been o years since I have been-txied—
for an offence in this court. ) =
CROS8S EXAMINATION I was aaquiﬁted by the Jury. I had to kill a
- manpn my oar wWho assaulted me, . 4
- w,c.nongg, Sworn for the State in rebuttal.
Motormen Matthews told me two or threq_g_ys after the murdex,
—f“—tﬁaf—Mary "Phagan and George Eppe got on his car together and left .
- at Marietta and Broad gt.
 CROSS EXAMIBATION, Sergeant Dobbse is my father,
W, W, ROGERQ,.Bworn ;or the State in rebuttal, o
On Sunday morning after the murder, I tried to go up the atéirg_!_.
—— leading from the basement—up to the néxt flgor. The door was fas-
tened down, The'stairoaae was very dusty,like it had been some

little time since it had beem swept. There was a little mound of

shavings right where the chute came down on the basement floor.

Th&*bin—Wus about & Too%t and o half from the ohute.'

SERGEANT L,S,-DOBBS,8worn-for the State im Tebuttal.

I san_Mr Rogers on Sund&y try to get in that back door. There
- werey oobwebs and dust there. The dopr was olose

-lqu

Oe. TILLANDEHL_Sworn for the State in rebuttal,.

= — \81
Mz, Graham end I went actory on April 36,abottt———
20 minutes to 13. He went in—from—the—stf"*T and looked around and

I found a negro coming from & dark . alley‘way3 and I asked him for

the office and he told me %o go to the second flooxr and turn to

- the right, I saw anley this morning. I am not postive that he is

. the man. He looked to be abowt the game size, When I went to the
-“ office,the stenographen was in the outer office. Mr.F ank was iu

._the 1nner office sitting at his desk., I went there to get—my*step—

aons money. ' e
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L EKK.GRAHAM, Sworn for the State in rebuttal.

. Iwas at the pencil faotory April 36,with Mr. Tillander,

- - about 30 minutes to 13. We mot & negro on the ground floor. Mr,
"Tillandor,askod him where the office was, and he to0ld him %o g0
up the steps. I 46;.t know whether it was Jim Gonley or not. He
was about the game lizo. but he was a little brighter than Conley.
If he was drunk I couldn't notioo 1t. I wouldn't have noticed it

anyway. , .
OROSS EXAMINATION. Mr, Frank and his stenographer were up stairs,
He was at his desk. I didn't see any ‘lady when T came out.

i " Jde W, OOLEMAN,Sworn for the State in rebuttal.
I remember a ooncersation I had With detebtive MeWorth. He

- exhibited an envelope to me with a figure "5" on the right of it. -
_"GROQ8~EXQgi§§g;gR?——Thtn-¢oea not seem to be the envelope he showed
- me.(Defendant's exhibit 51 ) The f1gurs "5" was on It. I don't see

1% now. I %old him at the time that Mary was-due $§ 1.30, and that

"5 on $he right w sult for thas.
| _JoM, GANTT,Sworn for the State for rebuttal,

I have seen Leo Frank make up the financial sheet. It would

take him an hour and a half after I gavebim the data,
- " IVY JONES,(o) Sworn for the State in rebuttal,

I saw Jim conloy at the. corner of Hunter and Forsyth S%. on

April 38. He came in fhe-ialoon while I was there,between one and

two o'oclock. He was not drunk when I saw him, The ealoon is on the

Gppuﬁttifii?ﬁéf;rfam the faotory. le went on towarda Conley's

- home, I left. - him at the corner or Hunter and Davis St.-a.- little L

_nztex4¢wo—o—olequ
' HARRY BOOTT,Bvorn for the State fn rebuttal.
f'pioked up oord in the basement when I went through there
with Mr,Ffank ., Lee's shirt had no ogor on 1t%,excepting that of
blood. I got the 1nrormation as to Oonloy'a being able to write.
“—rrém Holorth when I raturnad t0 Atlentd. As to_the. oonverattion
Blaok and 1 had, with Hr.Frank _about Darley,ur.Frank aaid Darley
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was the loul of honor and that-we had the wrong man; that there was
i no use in inquiring about Darley and he knew Darley could not be '
' responsible for such an act. ‘I told him that we had good infor-
: mation to the effect that- nurt!y“had been associating with other
- « @irle in -the Taotory; that te was amarried man ‘and hed a family,
Mr, Frank didnet seem to know anything about that., He said it was

a poouliar thing for man in Mr, Darley's- posit&on to-be- aacooiattng

“with faotory employees, if he was doing i%.
| ~ 7 CROSS EXAHINAT;ON.‘ We left after about two hours interview.
! L, T,.KENDRIGK,Bworn for the State in rebuttal.
I was nbght watchman at the pencil factory for something -
like two years. I Punched the clocks for a whole nights work in

__ ! two or three minutes. The clock at the factory needed setting

; about every 34 hours. ;tﬁaried.ﬁrom three to five minutes. That ie

~the cloock alip I punched,(State Exhhbit P ). I don't think you
_oould have heard the elevator on the top flooxr if the machinery

- Was running or any one was knooking on any of the fdoors. The

__back stairway wes very dusty and showed thet they had not been

~used lately after the murder, I have seen Jim Conley at the fac-

tory Saturday afternoone when I went there to get my money.

 CROSS EXAMINATION, I generally got to the factory about & quarter
to two fd’a.so. The olock waé usually corféotad every morning. The
olock would run slow sometimes and sometimes fast. -
VERA_EPPS,Sworn for the State in rebuttal. .
~—Hy—brether—eeo:g§_waﬂ—in the~house-Wwhen Mr.Minar waa-asking———_—"*
'us about the last time we saw Mary Phagan. I don't know if he heard
| the questions asked. George didn't tell him that he didn't see
Mery that Saturday. I told him I hed seenMary Phagan-Thursady,
OeJe MAYNARD,Sworn for the State in rebuttel, -
1 have seefn BURTUS DALTON' g0 in the faotory with a woman 1n
| June“6r July 1013, “She weighed about 135.pounds. I¥ uaa between s

tde 30 and 3 0'olook 1n the*arternoon on a‘saturday.
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CROSSEXAMINATION. I was tem feet from the womenm. I didn' notiog

; hgr:fe;& partidaikrly. I did not epeak to them,
T LLIS,S8woza, for the State in rebuttal,
_ I don't remomberI::§E§;év::‘J. D. Hleed on K¥¥IX Monday April
'_ 39,and telling him that George Epps was Mary Phagan on my car
together, I didn't tell thet to anybody. I say like I have always
sald, that if he was on the car I did not see him,

Je Do REED.Bworn for the State for rebuttal,
——Mr, Hollis told me on Monday April 38,that Epps had gotten on the

| oar_aﬁd.taken his seat next to Mary and that the two talked to
_each other all the way as though thay were 1little sweethearts.
- Je N, STARNES,Sworn for the State—in Rebuttal. .

Theee were no spots around the scuttle hole where the ladder

is immediately after the murder. Campbell and I arrested Minola
-MoKnight, to get a statement from her. We turned her over to the

- patrol wagon and Wwe never saw her any more until the following day,j =

when we oalled Mr Craven and Mr, Pickett to come down and inter-

view—her;—We—satyed-on—the outside while she was on the inside with
:l_| Banga Floke 'J al- cTa BB LY. 1 BO0E- a0 58 ——%
: ’ Lol 4 v - b [ m} -

!1a‘h11 we want" And-she atarted to put the atatement wn, Mr,

~_ Gordon her attorney, was on the outside, and'I told him he could go
inside uit@g&ﬁ his making any demand on me, and he went in with me,
and Mr February had already taken.d;;; part of the statement and
. I ﬂjnppad_himﬂand;made_him:ead—e#er—what—hé—had'alréadj_fakbﬁ*abﬁn;“ B
" and after ﬁhe had finished the statement, Attorney Gordon went to
: - Mr, Doraeytl*o!fiae%&nd—%hen—he—e&me—baek%%e+%ha—pe%1oe gtation, |
After he returned the affidavit was-read over in the presehoce of .

Mr. Pickett craven;campbell Albert McKnight and Attorney Gordon

—and she signed it in our presence, You (Mr.Dorsey) had nothing to
_ido vith helding her. You told me over the phone that you oouldn't
. _ aay whet I could do, but that I could do what I pleased about 1%,

v




look her up, it was reasonable and right that she should be 1ookod

up.-I did that for the best interest of the case I was working on.
= No, I dia;}t have any warrant for her arrest. 8She was brought %0
' Mr. Dorsey's office by a baliff by a suppoena, I to;k her away

~from Dorsey's office and put her in a patrol wagon. I expect Mr,

" Dorsey knew we were going to look her up, but he did not tell us

' toxdo it, No, he didn't disapprove of 1t, I didn't kﬁow anything
about her having made a previous statement to Mr.Dorsey. I think

" Mr., Dorsey said she had made such a statement. I saw her the next
day in the sdétion house. She didn't soreem after leaving Dorsey's
office until she reached the side walk, And then she commenced

._hollﬁring and carrying on that she was going to jail; that she
didn't knov anything-about—it, or something like kak that. No,
I had no warrant for her arrest., She had committed no orime, I
.held heér to get the truth. Mr. Dorsey told me I- could turn her

~a loose as I~pleased. That was after she made the ntatemggf I-

—%01d him as to what had occured and that her attorney Gordon was
coming up there to see him, I told Col. Gordon that 1f 1% was
agreeable with Col.Dorsey that Minola could go so far as we are

— oconcerned, Well, Mr. Dorsey had moré or less td do with the ocase

that 1 was working on and I wanted $0 aot on his adviee and consekte

He called me on the telephone andtold that if the Chief thought i%
best or if we thought it best after conferring to just let her gos—
DR. OLARENCE _JOHNSON,S8worn for the State {p rebuttal.

I am thaotalilt on diseases of the stomach and intestines.

I am physiologist. A physiolpgist makes his searches on the living

“body; the pdthologist'makea'hia'on'1& dead-body. If you give any

one who. has drunk a ohooolate ‘milke at about eight o'olock in $he

morning,cabbage at ISelve o'clock and thirty or forty minuten thore-

- —after, you take the cabbage e out and it is ahown to be dark 1ike
o@ooolate and milk, that much contents of any ‘kind vomited up

three and a hdalf hours afterward- would show an abnormsl stomach,

It—docon't show a, normal digention. I1f a 11tt1e girl who eats a

ﬂ*ﬁ ;

dinner of oabbago and bread at 11.30 ie found the next morning ==
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desd at 3 A.M, with a rope around her neok indented and the flesh

= ‘stioking up, bruised on the eye,blood on the back of her hoad, tho

— tonguu*stioking out, blue skin, every dndiocation that she ocame to
“her death from ltrangulation, her head damn.rigor mortis had been

~on her twenty hours,the blood had settled in her where the gravity
would naturally take it in the face,she ie embalmed, formaldehyde
is used and injected in the various cavities of the body, inocluding
the stomach, a pathologist takes her syomach a week or ten days
. after, finds cabbage of that size § State8s Exhibit G ) in the
stomach, finds starch granules undigésted and finde in the stomach
that the pyloris is s$ill olosed that there is nothing in the <fimst
gix fee% pf the emall inteédtines; that there is every indication _
| that digestion had been progressing favorably,apd finds Shirty two
“degreea hydroohlorid—ggza_;hd if the phyhologist capEEiE_EEE_iéggﬁgé?""
that there was only combined hydrochloric acid and that there was
- 'no neshaRi-ond - tion of the stomach of the £1=i$:%=:§feet of the
| ,intesgf;:%:?’;EE?giaay that the dégestion of bread apd cabbage was |
—s8%opped within an hout after they were eaten. That would not be a
wild gueaé in my opinion. - ’ !
CROSS EXAMINATION.The bruises on the hﬂﬁﬁ+_ﬁhﬂ_ﬂliﬂ of strang

—— ulation and other:§njuries about the head are.other possible

——-—miaotorl which must be taken into bonsideration. Anything- whick dis-
turbes the circulation of the blood,or hinders tha action of the

nerves controlligg the stomach, especially the secretion,prevents

the developement of the oharacteriiticl found in normal digestion
g = one hour after a meal. I mean by mechanical condition of the ‘8tomach,
~. - . mo change in-the size- or thickness,or Opening into the intestines,
| or nigq;;;“;ilginans of intestines. The test should be made with
: #bnoluie‘aoquraoy with these acide, The color test is generally '

acocepted. A mans eye has to be absolutely correct to make the codor

= '-tent. The degree. of acidity in a normal stomach varies from 30 to

45 degrees, acoording to the ltomach and-what is in 1t, The formalw- .

dehyde would make no ohange on the physioal property on the panoreatio

Juioo found in the small intestine litor death. There would-be
T < -
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- hardly any change .on i%¥s ohemical ﬁroperty. When 1% comes in

oontsci with the formaldehyde 1% is supposed t0 be preserved.
- I% hes lome neutralizing effect on the alktli present. That
' mdooompqael in t%ime after death,unless hindered by some preservative . -
- The hydrochlorio acids in the stomach also disappears if the stomach
shas disentergrated and the persative has disappeared. It disappears
like the other fluids and tigsuca 6f the body unless hindered by -
some preservative agent, Sometimes digestion is delayed a good
deal even in & normal stomach by indufficent mastication, %00 much
diluting of the Jjuices,or anything that hinders the operation of
— the mechanical effews, Insufficient mastication id one of the
commenst causes, also the'taking of too much liquid. Fatigﬁe
cccasioned by extensive walking would hinder it. If the walking
was not $oo extensive to produce fatigue, i% would help digestion
in a normal stomach? Imsufficent mssticatiom'is the worst cause
= ‘ 'o: delayed digestion. My estimate was that the oabbage was found
an hour after the process of digestion had begun, I did not under-
take 'to say when the digestion began. You can't tell by looking'
at food in a boiktle how much the railufe to masticate it delayed

digestion in hoursand minutes, It would be . just an estimate.
The physical appesrance of that cabbage (Pefendabt's Exhibit 88 )
shows indigestion/ by the layer, charscter and size, and area
-of separation between, and the character and arrangemen® of the

layers below. The mere tag!_tyat it was vomited up would bes proof——

postive that no scientific opinion oould made about 1it,. fé_hakbmd
"-oiontifio tess, I would have to teat the mechanism of the stomach,
ihe time it was in there and the degree and presence of the differw
ent aoid-r—whe ehooolate milk would not naturally stay in a normal
—satomach five or~tix houzre? The oabbage wojld stay im & normal empg$y
< gtomach where there was a tomatol allo three or four hourl. I

never made any test of Mary Phagan's stomach and oxamined the -

contents of i%. | "
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REDIRECT mxan:unr;gn,_' 160 oubio oc of liquid in the stomach -
“taken out nine days aftermards would-be & 11ttle An excess of what
st ) I would condider mormal.under the conditions already named.
- Dr. GEO'M, KILEg;Bnnrngggraxhg_sﬁat;ﬂinnzabuttal.
I oconfine my work to diseases of digéstion. Every heakhy ‘ -

stomach has a certein definate and orderly relatiom to every other
healthy stomach. Assumimg a young lady between thirteen and fouré‘
' ﬁé;n years of age at 11.30 April 36, 1913, eats a meal of cabbage
_L:iand-bread, that the nolt-morning abads three o'clook her dead
body is found, TBat there are indentatioms in her neck where &
cord had been-around her throat, indicating that she died of at;@ng-
, ulation, her nailds blue,her face blue, & slight injury on the
‘back of the head, & contused bruised on one of her eyes,the body
is f;und-with the face down, rigor mortis had been on from sixteen
to twenty hours, that the blood in the body has settled in the pa#t
Zhn% khere gravity would naturally oarry_it;that the body is
”;mealméa_impodiately with a fluid coneisting chiefly of formaldehyde, —

which is 1njeoted in the veins and cavities of the body, that she
.48 disinterred nine days thereafter; that cabbage of this texture,

. s .

(State's Exhibit G ) is found in her stomach that the position of

— the stomach is mormal, that no-inflamation of the stomach is found
by miocroscopic investigatiom,that no mucous is found, and that the
glands found under this microscope are found $0 be normad ,that
there 1s no obstruotion to the flnn_of‘tho contente of the stomach
to the small intestine,that the pyloris is closed,that there is

every indication that digestion was progressing favorably;thdt in

the gastrio Juices,there id found starch granules that are shown

- by the color test to have been undigested,and that in thiat stomach
‘you also find'thirty two 4egreel of hydrocholoric acid,no maltosg,
,nd dextrin , no free hydroohdlorbo acid - there would be more or |

.~~1lews free hydrocholoric acid in the course of an hour or more imn

~the orderly progress of digestiom of a healthy stomach,where the
' ' ”
' oontents are carbohydrates. JM%%
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The starch digestion should have progrosaed\bayond the state -
- erythrogextrin; in the course of an hour. There should have .been

“enough free aoid to have stimulated then pyloris to relax %o a

—certain extent,and ihere~nhouid.have been some contents in thb“'

— duodanum, I am assuming of ooufae that it is a healfhy'ntomaoh and
that the digestion was no# disturbed by any p-yéhio cause wiich
would disturbe tﬁo’mind or any‘sevexe physical exercise. I am

" not going 8o muoh by the physical apﬁearanoq of the oabbage. Any
severe physical exeroise or mental stress has qh;te an'in:;uanoa

“on thdgestion. Deaﬁh does not change the composition of the gastrio

. Julces when combined with hydroochlorb® acid for quite a while,

- Thegastric juices combine with-the hydrocholprio acid sre an
antiseptio or preservative. There is a wide variation in diseased
stomache as to digestion. :

—— _ _ GROSS EXAMINATEON,There are idiosynoracies im s mormal stomach,
| o ‘bus where $he they are 400 marked I would not consider that a normul

stomach.I wouldn8t say that there is & mechanical rule where you

"an—me&iuro the digaetive power of every stomach for every kind

of food, Thorg_11_l_1iiTj1mn_1nxf;xe:¥matomaoh—$oré%gest—evor7

“kind of food withia fairly rggg}gg_;ggiti,jhat is a healthy stomach.
There is a fairly fixed stendard. There is-mo great amount of A

variation between healthy stomachs . I can't answer for how long
A% takes oabbage to digest. I havd‘taken cabbage out of canceroud

. ntomach that had been in thorq_1!£n1¥—£our—hcurt**bnt“thurifwi“‘_*
5a£'oh-truotion¢_rha 1oagolt—t1me that I have teken ocabbage out of

. & @alrly mormal stomach was between four and { Iivorhourl. That

was thore it was in the stomach along with anothgﬁ_méal. I found &

~ the cabbage among the romainl of the meal four or five hdurl after

1t had been eaten.. Mastication/le & very important funotion -
.ol digestion., Failure to naaf?fite delays ! ihe starch digeltian.‘.
Starch and ‘cabbage- ara both oarohydrates. I would pay that if

a-*—osbbaga went 1lt¢‘l healthy stomeach not well naltioated,tho ltanch !

digostion would not get on 80 woll, tut the _stomach would got

" v—
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busy at once. Of course, it would not be prepared as well, The
digestion would be delayed of oourlc.‘iﬁii:ﬁﬁbbugo is not as well
‘digested as 1t should have been (State's.exhibit G ),but the very

faoct of ycur.untiolpattng.a good meal,smelling it, starts your N

saliva going and forms.the first stege of digestion, -and digestion -

is bcgun right there in the mouth, even if you haven't chewed it a

— n-n—a&nglo—time.—Any deviasion from good mastication retards digestion.
I couldn't présume to say howolong that cabbage lay 1n Mary Phagan's
stomach, I believe if it had been & livejhealthy stomach and in

~the process of digestion was going on orderly, it would be pulveriz-
ed in four or.five hour;. I would be more broken up and tricturated
than it is. I wouldn't oonaidor that a wild guese. I think it woulld
have been fairly well pul?erisod in throo hogfg:_qggyin¢~aqugja |

to a great deal, but there.should be an amount of saliva in her
— — —stomach even if she hadn't masticated it thoroughly. Chewing is &

temperamental matter to a great extent. One man chews his meal,
‘quicker than another. If it isn't chewed at all, the stomach gats —
busy and helps out all it can and dlge-ts it after s while, It
takes more effort of course, but no;"ﬁsggzgirily more time, What
the teeth fail to do the stomach does to a great oxtont. The
~ stomach hes.an extra amount of work if it is not masticated. Yom
_oan'4 tell by looking -at the cabbage how long it had been under-

going the process of digeatiéﬁ?‘if that'was a8 healthy stomach with

‘oombined acid of 33 and nothing happened either physical or menial

 to interfere with digoation, those laboratory findings indioatqd

— that dlgentian had been progressing 1eua than-an-hour,-I never-
~made an autopsy or,oxamination_of.the contente of Mary Phgggntg_ -

. .gtomach, ; i ) enh A

LA BED;REBI=§§A!;HAQIQQ, The tirni_ljsgo_qf digestion 11_1$aroh gy
_ digestion. Tois progresses. in the stomach until. the contents be-

/\

‘gbme- adid in 21l itse parts. Then the starch digestion,utOpl until
“the dontents got_nux.tn.thc.1ntestinos and become elkaline. A
~ yeasction, then. the starch di_g_o._s.tl..on 48, continued, on bonoag; The. .
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_ alfactories act as a stimulant to the aalivary glandl.
-DR.JOHN FUNK,Sworn for the State,in rebuttal.
I am Professor of Pathology and Baocteriologist I was shown
- by DreHarris,secotbons from the vaginal wall of Mary Phagen,
sections taken near.the skin sorfioo. I didn't esee sections from
the stomach or the contents. These sections showed that the
epithelium wall was-torn off at points immediately beneath that

obvéfing in the tiauues'below, and there was infiltrated pressure

;i blood.’ They were you might say engorpd, and the white blood
—oells in those blood vessels were more numerous than you will
find in a normal blood vessel. The blood vessels at—somxﬁg%etanoe —

from the torn point were not so engorgdd,to the same extent as
.those blood vessels immediately in the vioinity of the hemorrhage.
Tﬁopb bldod_voasels were larger than they should be under normel

_ moiroum-tanoes, as oompared with the bolld vessels in the vicinity
of the tear. You couldn't tell ab;ﬁt“any discoloration,but there
was blood there. It is reaaonable to suppose that there was swell-
ing there because of_jhaﬁinfiltxaxod+peoaa&rﬁ—of- e~ blood in the

tissues, Thoae conditions must have been produced prior to daath,

‘because the blood ocould not invade tho tissues after death.
If a young lady, between thirteen and fourteen years old- eats at —
eleven thirty X.M, a normel meal of bread and cabbage on a Saturday

and at 3 AM, Sunday morning ﬂhn_ia.ioggg;!iih:gFggnﬁzgzmmmtﬂun::f--
neck, the skin 1ndented, the nails and flesh oyanotio, the tongue

- our and swollen, blué nails, everything indioating that she had
been strangled to death, that rigor mortis had set in, and accord-
..ing to the best authorities had probably progressed from sixteen

%o’ tuenty uours, and she was 1ay1ng face down when found, and

gravity had forced the blood into that part of the body next to
the ground, that 1t had disoolorsd hg//ﬁnaturea, that 1mmadiutely
' thoreattor, between ten and two o'dIboi she was enhulmea with a
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rluid oontlinins usual amount of rormaldehyde, this being injected

-”into"thl—vitﬁi*Iﬁ_tﬁb large caviyies, she is interred thereafter, . -
and in about a week or toﬁ_agél-qhe is disinterred, and you find
in her stomack cabbage like that,(State's Exhibit G) and you

find granules of staroh undigested, and those starch granules-are

developed by the usual color tests,and you also find in that

stomach thirty two degrees of combined hydrooholoric acid, the

:pylorus closed, and the duodenum, and six feet of the small intes-
tines empty, no free hydrocholoric acid being present at all,nor
_daxtiin, or'erythrodoxttin being found in any degree, and the uterus
was somewhat enlarged, and the walls of the vagina show dilation

and swelling, I would say that under those conditions that the
epithelium was torn off before death,because of the,changes in the

blood vessels and tissues bslow the epithelium covering, and- besause

of} the presence of blood. I would not express an opinion as-to hew

long oabbage had been in the atomm.m_thn_mnmw the -

cabbage itself, takinging into consideration the combined hydro-

ohdoTio ®old o thirty two degrees s the emptiness of the small
intestine,the presence of starch granules,and the absence of free

hydrocholoric acid, one can't say postively,but it 13 reasonable
~ to assume that the digestion had progressed probably aa hour i

maybe a 11t%;5 18 more,maybe a little lees. '

CROSS EXAMINATION. Dr, Dorsey asked me to examine the seotions of
~the vaginal wall last Saturday. The seotions I examined were about
& quarter of an inch wide and three quarters of an inol long/ It
It wae about nine twenty-five thousandthe of an inoh thiok, that—#s

much thinner than tissue paper. I examined thirty or forty littadd -
strips. That was after this trial began. I was not present at th.
““sytopsy. AB soon as & tissue receives an injury, 14 resots in a vnry
uhort time. The reaotion shows up in the changes of ‘the blood vessels:
You can tell by tho appearance of the blood vessels whethor the iaw
'_;ury betoro doath _or not, and you oan give an approximate ides as to
_ the length of time before death. I do'not know from what body tho
'_sections were taken, I know that 1t was grgm a hnman ?gginl;,
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I have hoard Goorga Kandlo_y"_ on ,novoml oocuiénu oxprul
himself ver bitterly towards LeoMs Frank. He sald he feit in %,
~ thls case just-as he did about a couple of niggars hung down in
Decatur; 'i‘hat. he didn?t know whe-ther“thoy had been guil.tacor—not'
o b W mebody had to be hung for killing those street car men and
it was just as good to hang one niggar as another, and that I‘rank_.____
' -——-—-—ua ‘nothing but and old J'ewkand they ought to ta.ka him out and

“hang him anyho we —5

. CROSS RXAMINATION.X; I have been employed by the defense to as-

! sist i_n au‘bpoonainé witnesses. I took the part of Jim cé:iley in
—— the oxp'e_f'iment conducted by Dr, Wm. Owens at the factory on Sunday
M, B, STAHL, Sworn for the defendant, in sur~rebuttal

I have heard George Kendlsy, the conductor, express his

feelings toward Leo Frarnk, I was standing on the rear 'pla"gforn,

and he sald that Frank was as quilty as a snake,-and should be hu~
——hung, @nd that 1d the court didn't conw ot him that he would be

one of five or seven thal would get him.

-

MISS C. S. HAAS, Sworn for the defendant, in sur-rew

buttal. -
r hea d. Kendly two woeks ago talk about the Frank case so0 -

loud that the entire street car heard it. He said that circum-a

- gtmt;ﬂmcn"?'rtﬁe_mt_kiﬁdfof “evidence to convice & man
_____ on and if ther; vra.ﬁ any doubt, the State should be given the ben-
~efit of it, and that 90 % of the best peopls in the city, includ

. ing himself, thought that Frank was gullty and ougﬁt to hang.

. N, SINKOVITZ, Sworn for the defendant, in uufurebuttal

N ,, "I ama pawn‘broker. I Xxnow M. BE. MoCoy. He has pmmoa his
: mtoh to me latoly. 'l‘he last time was January 1171913, It was in -
my placo of buuinoss on the 26th- of April, 1913, Ho paid up his

1oa.n on August 16, la.at Ba.turda.y, diring this trial. This is the .

. same watoh I have. been handling .'l'or him during Qhu 1ast two years

1,ROBB IIMNATION. My - racordu horo ohow that he: took it out Butur- d

S— 4..;.___.____ s L T ke e e e 2 ‘._._ __:‘_.__. c
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'S, L. ASHER , Sworn for the defendant, in sur=-rebattal.

Abou'c. ‘two weo‘ks ago I was coming to town batweon 5 and
10 xinutus to one on the car and there was a man ‘who was ta.lking
vory loud about the Frank case and all of & sudden he said,
| "Thly ought to take that damn Jew out and hsmg him a.nyway" _I-
took his nymber down to report him.
CROSS EXAMINATION. I have not had a chance to report since it

happened.
o mmonﬁamm MADE BY DEFENDANT,LEO,M,FRANK.

In reply to the statement of the oy t.hat he saw me talk-
ing fo Mary Phagan Vhen she backed awey from me, that is abso=
1ut01y false, that naver ooau&od. In reply ‘to the two girls,
Robinson and hewell, that they saw me talking the Mary Phagan

'Ln.nd that I called her "Mary", I wiali\i:-o say that they are mistaken
It is very poasiblo that I have talked to the little giri—in

g_oing through the fa.ctory and examining tht work but I ) never

knew her name, either to call her ."lla.ry Phagan”, "Miss Phagan", ;
(;1" %r}'.. ; hN o

~

In reference to tihe statements of the two women
that they saw me going into the dressing roonﬁ with l-(i_sn" Rebecca

_ X
Cnrson, I wish to state that that is utterly false. It is LN
—-————a}&ﬂdor—eﬂ—-t.ha young ladjr, and I wish to state that as far a8 . /{

my kno avlodgo of Miss Robacca Carson goes, she is & lady of un=

hlemishod chn.ractor. = : = : S

DEFENDANT | GI.OBEB. B
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STATE'S EXHIBIT B, _

SLALMTS KXHIBIT A. . - _ 5 : « '
R Bl 4 \ — —krank's Statement made beforg N.a, d,Chie) of Deteotives
) : s SRR O % On Monday morning,april 28, lQl&,’zﬁwmﬂ% /
state's diegram of the pencil faotory. 1§ ‘ - N . : e ' :
: v ' T - "I am General Supreintendent and Dirsotor of the Betional
; hat position since Aug,

, : 3 Y .- ) ‘ : | | Pencil Bompany, - in Atlenta I have held t .
: : . ‘ o 10, 1908, liy placs of business—ie-at 37 to 41 S50, sorsyth S5t. Ve
y ; _ have ebout 107 employees in that plent, male and femaley I guess
_ : : ' } ' _ there are a few more girls than boys, Saturday,April 26th, was a
. '- y _ B vt : ~___holiday with our Company and the factory was shut down. ihere were
4 - _ L il _ Several people who come in during the morning . The office boy end

the stenographer were in the office with me until noon. tThey left

about 12 or a little after,. We have a day wataohmen there. ne left

RlSONER FRANK AND SHER”:F | : I " : shortly before 12 ofolock. . after the office boy and the stenographer

4]

N Y FROM JA”_ TO COUP{T ‘left, this little girl, Maiy Phagan came in, but at the time I
ON WA o - -_ p o didn't know that was her neme, 3he came in between 123056 and 12;10,
: A e T . e~ 1Haybe 128;07, to get her pay envelope, her salary. I pald her and -
' R '8he went out of the office. I was in the immer office at my desk,
he—furtherest office to the left foom the*main office, It was
impossible to see the direction she went in when she 1left. Ny im-
~presdsion was that she just walked ma’yﬁ 1 didn't pay any partioular
attention. I didn*t keep the door looked downstairs that morning
because the maid was ooming in, I locked it at 1;10 when I went to
dinner, Arthur White amd Harry Denhem were also in the building,
They were working on the machinery, doing repair work, working on
. thentop floor of the building, whioh is the 4th floor, towards the . @
~rear or about the middle of the building, but a little more to the =~
rear. They were tightening up the belts, they are not mechinists,
one 18 a foreman in one department and the other is an assistant
in another, and Denham was essisting White, and Mrs, White, the
~wife of Arthur White, wes also in the building, She left about 1

—

o'olock, 1 went up there and told them I was going to dinnerand . - .
they had to get out, and they saiad they had not finished and I said ;
how long will it take, and they said until some time in the g fteore

——noon, and then 1 said "Mrs,White you will have to go, for I am ‘
going to lock these boys in here." Anyone from the inside can open.

~~the outside door, but not the inside door , which I locked, You cam

e i

'-—go in-the basement from the front through the trap door. NoO 8ir,
hey could get up the gteps if I was out, I locked the outer door
~.and the inner door, 1 got back at three o’olock, and naybe twe
‘or three minutes before, and I went tv the office and took off. my
coat and then wen% upstaira to tell those boys I was baok, and I
couldn’t find them at first, = they were back in the dipping room,
in the rear, and I sald "fare you ready" end they said 'we are just
P 13 " n _ n-y ‘ _ ——
know when you go oute amd they rang out, 6 and Arthur White comé in
the office and said "Mr.,Frank loan me $2,00" and I sai® "what's the
matter, we just paid off" and he said 'my wife robbed me", and I- i —
‘glye him $2,00 end he walked away, and the-two of them walked out, !
I locked the outer docor behind them., When I am in there is no need. . _
0f locking the immer door, There was omly one person I-was looking—
for to come in, and thet was the nightwatohmen, He got there at 4
R0 minutes to :Eou.r. 1. had previously arranged for him to get thera, 4
On Friday night I told him, aftar he got his money, I give him thé
keys and I sald "you had better come around eaxly bemorrow because I

may go to the 'bal—];—%amo" and he %ome early, —Enidxkaxgmmexffoaorkaniex .
koxdx beocause of that faot; I fold him to come early and e oome |
120 minutes o 4, I figured i could leave about 1 o'elock ant would | -
..not come back, but it was so cold I dida*t want to risk ohtohing - |
1 'a0ld eand I oome back to the faotory as I usually do, fe come in .
and I sald "Newt you are early" and he said "yes sir®-end he—had —
~. ..& bag of bananas with him and he offered me &-banana; I didn't see Joo
_ - /Yhem but he offered me one and I guess he had tlem, We have told ™ |
i ewcahim onea he. rafs in thal hediAds et e e e e

A R AN TR NS Yesaa 0T U8 TUNeX®, HS 06 Back about "4 minuted to “gixy ?yhg“ “*’ ‘
.-,romnr-i:l—j-lpgp'_irfth!r'b,—l' l_tg;_:p}_tf#_ing tle» olock slips in and the oloek. |
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was right in front of me. i 8aid,'"I will be ready in a minutes"
-and he went downhatairs and ‘I oome to the office and put on my eoat
and hat and fellowed him snd went out, Wwhen I went out, telking
_to Newt Lee was J.M«Gantt, & man i bad fired about two weeks
e ‘previpus, lNewt told me he wanted to go up to_get a pair of
< ———-Shoes he left while he was working there, and Gantt said to ne,

"¥xxm Newt don't want me to go up" and hesmid "you can go with me
MroFrank" and I said "thet's all right, go with him Newt" and I
went on home, and I got home about 6:25, Nothing else haprened;
that's all I know. I don't know what time Gantt came down after he
went up, I Saw him go in and 1 locked the doar after him, but I
~_ didn't try them, I telephoned Newt. I tried to telephone him when
I got home, he punches the elook at half hour intervels, and the
0lock and the phone is in the office, and I didn't get an answer
~——and at 7 o'olock I called him and asked him if Gant Bot his shoe
~and ‘he said yes, he got them, end I said is everytiing all right
and he sald yes, and the next thing I knew they called me &
— 7;30 the next morning, I don't know whmkkmrthat our watchman
- has been in the habit of letting people in the fascbory at any time,
rﬁaﬁ‘ never heard of it, I never had any troulle with the
watohman about it. As Yo whether any of our employees go there
at night, Gantt 4id when he was workin there, he had a key and
— Sometimes he-would have some work left ovef., I never have scen
o ———him-go-out until I go out, I go out and come baok, but he has

- -oome back before I left, but that is part of his duty, I tooka

: e bath 3aturday night at my home. I changed my olothes, 'The elothes
that I ohanged are at home, and this is the suit of olothes T was —
. wear @ shop I wen¥® fo dJacob's Pharmucy

end bought a box of candy for my wife end got home about 6;25,




| STAUE'S BXIBIT G,
e Biace_ni_oozd_tound around Mary Bhagan 8 neok about aize oI

-;—%f+—*—ew—a—heavy—twine, w1th a knot in it, - b ot

- STATR'S BXHIBIT D, it /..&W(,m/v?"

Rag that was iaunﬂ around lMary Phagan 8 neck, White pieoa of |

oloth, anilaﬂ.——iooked a8 if ‘it was a pilece torn off trum'pattiooat.f

&

= STATR'S HXHIBIT §.

| Ppur or five ohips of wood, with red splotohes on thém,
ohipped up frem the secend floor of the Natienal Penodl Cempany

faotory in front of ladies dressing room,.

.
-

STATH'S EXHIBIT F,

- t e
shirt feund by deteotives in trash barrel at Newt Lee's home,

ahirt a8 very higzg wes on- both aidaa or ahtrt'.
4v%¢vn 4 o —

STATE'& EXHIBIT Go¢———

et ¢ o
Jar containing cabbage extracted from the stomach of Mary

wd .
Phagen by Lr, Harris. Cabbage was not disintegrated, but was in

‘ a_whole piece,

—DTATESS EXHIBIT H,

Soratoh pad that canley wrote > on avfrﬁ&Wﬁw w@ﬁg&_

Ordinary white soratch pad.

T&TE'S mIHIBIT Le

[} ——

- e

Portion af the 8igned. ﬂtatement of B.F, ollowgyigiven to

saliuitor He M, unraey.

sl Eg_ggnjt knew C.BeDalton, I do knew Daisy Hopkind, She werked -
at the factery net lesa than eight er tey menths, - I never dia sae,
any man go in the faotery with Daisy Hopkins after the employees
hdd gene on a Saturday, If -they ever came there, they came after |
- . I left, I never did knew of Daisy Hepkins or ether girls going up .
- in the faotery en Saturdsy afterneen with any men,scececcscsés |
! . "™phis pewexr bex that run the elevater is kept lecked all the
" time, I keep it lecked, The key is kept in the office, I locked :|
-~ it-Seturdey. —I—put—the-key back in the effice. I always leck it
.-and unleok i1t, I didn't go te the faotery on Sunday. mhn key >
waa hanging on the same - nail on Monday, _ %




STATG'S SXHIBIT J, —

- Af21davit exeouted by Minola MoKnight for Sol ioitor Dorgey, -

L.

a8 followss=

‘"State of Geergia,
County of Fulten,

Porsonally appeared before me a Notary Public in
and for the mbove state and eounty, liinola MeKnight, who lives in
the rear of 361 rPulliam &t,), stlanta, Ga., who being duly sworn
deposes and says: T - =
: On saturday merning,apr il 26,1913, Mr,.irank legt home about
: eight o'olock,and Albert,my husband,was there Saturday too, Albert
got there I guess about a quarter after one and he wes there when
- Mrodrank oeme fer dinner, which was about half past one, but Mr,
Frank did net eat any dinner,and he left in about tem minutes after
- he got there, Mr. Frank oome back to the house at Seven o'al eok
‘That night, and Albert was there when he got there. albert had gone
home that evening but he come baok, I f&k don't knew what time he
g9t there, but he come sometime before Mr.Frank did, and l»,Frank — —
. ‘eal supper about seven o'elook, and when I left there that night
about eightne'aleck,l left MMr.rrank there,
_ Sunday morning I got thero about eight o'plook,and there was
an automobile standing in front of the House and I didn't Pag any
E . attention te it, I'8aw a man in the automobile get & puoket of = =
— _ water and pour inte itT Mr.Frenk's wife-was downstairs and iir., end-
lrs, Selig were upstairs, Albex was there Sunday morning,but I—
- den't remember what time he got theree I called them down to brégk=
— fast about half past eight and I found out that Jir.krenk was gone;
Mr. and Mra.ﬁalfg eat breakfast,but lMrs,Frank didn't eat until Mr,
Frenk come bagk and then they eat breakfast tegether. I didn't heay
thém say anything at the breakfast table. after dafnner gixtwaxatx
: I understood them to say that a girl end MNr, Frenk
were caught &t the office Saturday. 1 don't know what who said it,
lilss Luoile (Mrs.Frank) and Mr.. and lirs.Selig and Mr. rrank were
standing there talking, after dinner when they said it; I under-
atood them to say it was a Jew girl, :
On Tuesday Mr. krank-—seys te me, "It is m mighty bad Mineola, . -
- I might have to go to jail about this girl end -I don't know any=
~__thing about it." :
Sunday,Miss Lucile said te Mrs,Selig that Mr.Frank did'at rest
‘80 good Sa‘Eu.rday night; she said he wgs drunk and wouldntt let her
g8leep with him, and she sald she slept on the floor on the rug by .
the bed because lir,Ffrank was drinking. Miss Luocile said sunday -
~ thet Iir Frank teld her Seturday night that he was in trouble, and
. that he didn't know the reason why he would murder, and he told his
"wife te get his pistel and let him kill himself, 1 heard Niss -
.Imolle sgy that to Mrs, Seligyand it got away with lirs.Se¥ig mighty
bad,8he dian't know what te Think., 1 haven't heard liss Lueile say'
~; whether she believed it or not. I don't know why MrsS.frenk didn't N
. aome to see her husband,but it was e pretty good while befare she .
~would ceme tw See him, maybe tve weeks. She would tell me "Wesn't it
' ulghty bad that he was looked up, she would Sayw "Minola I don't
* . know what I am going te do,™ = i
®  When, I left heme te go te the Solicitor'general’s offige, they
- t0ld me te mind how Italked. They pay me $3,50 a week, but last .
- woek they peid :e $4,, and one week she paid me $6450. Up te the |
time of the mmrder, I Aemkkxxmumximx 1 wod getting $3.50 a-week |
. and_the weekright after the murdey, 1 don't remember héw mach she |
ald me, -and the next week they paid me $3.60, and the next week
¥hey reld me $6,50, and the next week they paid me $4. and the

; - next Week they 1;):5;.1:_?E me $4. ot.ne week, I den't rezmambg'.qi_ghioggnn ] P
it e MBeHS11R gave me BBt it wasn't formy work. end they didnit | - [
bt -ni' . m.u&i*z-:',.;" s M&ww’ﬁ{f{%@.&nﬁuah?ae’:w-' S

N a e e
f understoeod that it wes & tip for me te keep gquiet. They wonld tell. -

: . "me te mind how I Wlked end Iiss Luoile give me a hat,. . - - 3!
ek ' Qs I8 that the reason you didn’t tell the Soliciter. esterday. |
RN iisll L. .8ll-about this, mwk that Mise Lucide and the others had teld youw™ -
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not te say anything a.bou'b wha:b happenea. et home thare? S |

. Yos alr,

.‘.— Yen Bix.

| lemt night than tell?. _ ! _
i . —4Re YoB8 8ir, - ’ = 3|
T Q. Has Mx.Plokett ox m-.cravens or hﬂ.r..campbell or myself in- |

‘ #luenced you in any way or thzeatened you in any way te meke this -

1 atatament?

‘Ao No84re T P

Qe You meke it of yeur own free will an& avoord in their
preaenoe -and in the preaenoe of Lir. Gordon, your atterney?
. A. YOS a1ir, ; .

" Sworn te a.nd subsoribed 'be:l!ore me.
th;g__ﬁrd day ef June, 1913,
el Bigned) Ge«Cs¥ebruary

. Notary Public, Fulten Ggunix,t:ao

(31gned) Minola MoKnight.

Q. Is. thet trme? .= = s S B R I
|

Qs 4nd that's the reastn y'ou weuld rather have been l-ooked up A

St i "_'\_I g T T el o, ‘(..4“-—' é&:s \%‘J.}o—-_;
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3?&!8' EXHIBI® K,

Bpacimon or Prank's handwri’l:ing mado by Erank ror the detect- :
n'es at tho palioe statim.

W




- s T STATE'S EXHIBIT L,

o gmall whip handle found by detggtiﬂe_mohoxth at t

" penoil factory.
— e T SEARBLS WXHIBIP My ——

Glothes worn by Mery Phegan oonsisting of hat, hair ribbons - -
(2), dress, corset with hose supporters stvached, one brokeni' '
corset cover, knit undervest, underskirt, drawera (right leg torn .-

 gnd soiled with blood),'péif-ﬁijéiiﬁ_gﬁrfers, pair of hose, pair

. of low shoes, handkershief, Faxmux parasol.

STATK!S BXHIBIT N,

Gopy of the minuteafof tﬁa State B#ard of Heslth, found on

"The President thsnﬁaddraaaed the Beard gt leggth on his
————————reasens—for ftirinking that the Secretary should be requested teo
—— resign, the subjeots dealt with being too enormeus and teo lengthy.
te be ineluded here in their entirety. after the President's
address, the Beard adjourned and resssembled again at four ofelook
in the afternoon, at which time Dr. Harris's side of the. con-

troversy was ‘heard."

. ThexRwsnix

" pages 144—145 thereoI, reading a8 Tollows:

Sigmyx
5 "The deoretary not having been present .ut what transpired
follewing this: was net in a pesition to take note vs to the pro-=
_ceeding,but was infermed bymembers  en  adjeurnment that it was
their wish that he should still continue as Secretary and Direstor

-—of the laberatories,”

"The President then made a-short statement in suppart of his
protest asgainst the Secoretary, and reiterated:some of the charges
made at the previous meeting,-andin sddition, mede objection

—ageins he Seoretary's-cctidn in sending out antitexin Ne. 64,
whinh had been shewn by tésts mede in Washingten to be of leas
—peteneythanit—was—eriginally lebelled, and alse cendemning the |
aecretary for replacing DrsPemllin and peraonally taking up the ,
- malarisl epidemia around the pond of the

Central Geergis Pewer Company. The President then stated tlat he

would publish the charges sgainst the Seoretary if the Board did
. net taﬂa such ‘aotion rogarding them as he theught right and proper,
. At the ocenclusien of the President®m address, a talk was made by

" Dr, Deughty, in whioh he teok exception te the former's attitude,
and insisted that every member ef-the Beard wished te do what was
" best fer the State Board ef Health amd the peoeple of Geor%ia,
" that every ene oennaegted with. the Beard of-HealthShould-be willing -
- te bew tw the decisien of this bedy., He Repmsmixkmdideprecated e
atranflg the idea of giving te the press charges the publiscatien
ot wh weuld de ne geed, and whieh ceuld enly result in harm,".
"On the President &nd Seoretary boing recslled an hour
the Bresident~pre tem, Dr. Baneatot resd the fellewing reaolution,
-~-———-wh1ah hed been unanimouaiy"adopted by “the Beard en metienn of D, -
i Harbin, #ecended by Dr. Brewni-- the reselutieon -having beén drawn ' -
| by a8 cemmittes & Eyoia$ed by the. Beard, oon&ﬁating oi Drs, Benediat. o
3 Magyl en ead T‘*mn'h et ot :
‘“pfot ‘the gemmittee ap¥tinted te frame a ralolution expreaaing
pinion of” tho Boara with ragar& to thn-ohargeq_p@aggrrea_,r,_%.d_

13;7Efd_ .'”g ;.,-:;.lL":fﬁ;




t . against the 3eqretary by the Preaident ef the Beard in a repert te!
—-the Geverner, and upen which they are called upen te act; beg te — —
" report as fellews:- gy ' Ty e P
' . Reselveds= That the members of the Beard present, after care~ .
-/ fully oensidering the charges and all evidence in-its pessegsien, |
- unanimeusly agree that while there have been certeinmslight ir- .
-__regularitiesin the oenduot of seme departments of the lsberatéries
-of the Htate Board ef Health, which should be ocerrected, these 4r-
1+ regularities have net been s8¢ impertant in charaeter or result as
te odll for or warrant the disscontinusnce of Dr,Harris as Seoretary —
and direoter of laberatories as demended by the President, The
" Beard Turther directs that a eopy of this resolution be transf-
~mitted te the Governorx," e

STAVR'S BEXHIBIT 0,

‘Talegram sent by-Lee M, Frank, - | =
' "Atlente;Ge Aprv 2871915 —

Mr ,Adelph lientag, ' .
4 o/o0 Imperial Hetel, New York,.

You may have read in Atlanta papers of factory girl found dead
Sunday merning in cellar of pencil faoctery., Pelice will eventually
*8olve it, Assure my uncle I am all right in case he asks, Our

. company has ease well. in hand, e -
T - o = hee Ny Frank,'s S

> STATE!'S EXHIBIT P,

Time 8lip ﬁunohed for Seliciter Dorsey by L, T.IKendriok:

6,01
6+30
6400
6.829
6458
728
8,01
8+29
9,00
9,30
10,00
10,30

11,59

. 18e 80 -
18,59
-1,R9
24,00
B.31
3.00

3,30 .
4,30
500

|
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= R T | ' SEATN'S EXHIBIT Q, |
| .“mﬁisa Hattie'HaIl?a testimony bet.ra ocroner'a inquaatr-as ==

tollona-— % I i = _ S ' d

. "He (Mr,Frank) came to MOntag's before I went to his "~
. 0fflce. I went to his office after he went back, Somewhere betwaon
40330 and-1}s I didn't -notice the olock, 48 to 'Whether I got any .
finanoial sheet on Monday,or not, I remember the previous Saturday|
. I was at the pencil faotory and- T helped him make up the Tinanoial
——sheet, 1 filled in part of 1t, I suppose by that he must have got
it up, I transferred some of the things to that 8heet, lr. Frank
made up most of the work-and-I trensferred some of the thinga to
—that-sheet+ I reslly don't remember whether it was morning or
— atternoon. It wea morming. 1 don't work on Saturday afternoons. |
I don't remember that I was in the inner office with him at a
- time except when I was taking the letters. He was pretty quini'in
“ there. ¥ aupnose he was at work." ' . '

nooident-report to the Ineuranoe Company relative to uurfyfa

L injury;_ -

S | "Glaim Division,Branch 0ff 168, The Travelers Insurance
Company, 608- 609 Fourth N tional Bank Building,

’ N o— . \ 2 N tlanta,Ga.
N ' IMMEDIASE KsPORT OF ACCIDENT,

hmployae of National renoil bompany.
Poamic o Address, 37-41 S, rorsyth st,. ¢ity, atlanta, . state, Ga.
.- _Date and hour of accident, 0ote 4th , 1912, 9130 M.

Date of this report . Oot, 4th A ,1912
= 5 = N e — =
. v'iwﬂuﬁén Name, Jem.Duffy © . Address,237 s, Fair St.
— PERSON, : Age, 21 Occupation, Hunning eyelet machine,

Weekly wages,$6e60 Married or Single? llareieds .
General dutias? Running machine,

ad a9 20 e 00 pa

. ~ThHe TAGHINE — What was 187 & plece of brass onm meoRInG.

; , APPLIAH@E OB - In whose.ocontrol at the time? His own self,
o = by - THING INEHDs — =
: IATELY uAUSi Was 1t sound and in good working order? - Yes,
. ING ACCIDENT sl _ ' N
g ' "PLACE OF ¢ Room Or Depte FLO As NOe otreet City oxr-—Town ———

7 | AGCIDENT,
= “GONTRIBUT

Gaxaleﬂﬁneas of ipgured person?fﬂo. VioTation oF — |

i ) ING CAUSES Negligence. of fellow Workmen? NO rulea? NO _
« T THE EG@IDH ﬁeaorgpron aid party wes puvting a Yoll ol brass

\ .
i_ﬂ "e o8 B0 oo 90 [0 26 (a0

BNT on his mach nn. This brass is very—&harp;—ana'sums——
Z T I8 - out -into tleah nearly to the bona.
Kame and addreaaes of witnesses; L.A.Irwin, Foremgn - 24
i Tty T P ; Gharlie Lee, _,s::iiit naohinist, :
5 QEHE"IfJURT‘f"EE%ure an&'atfdni VB? ¥ paintdl out Tt TR Eoné?‘ﬁﬁ?'
G RSy w S otal s gerious if this brass dbea not oause poison to 8ot in.

4oal—aidvrend&red?—‘!en. ——Whean? At once&, |

o 3 Weasux xe? &tlant ﬁpan_iéal
e RMEE ;) “":fﬁl" TR

H-G_.g@_u;._.ﬂ_ﬂ |
Bmployar.-



= STIIE'S nIHIBIT S,

rqrtion of the aiftﬁavit made by Lemmie Quinn for uolioitor

Dorsey as followss=— : b . d o .

—— 4 .— U0k ‘doors that lead up to the baock stairs,after work hours
. are locked, but this door et tle back of my department the look -
had been broken off and .we_pleced a bar across it, The idea of
that was to keep employees from the fourth floor going down from
that deparrment and ringlng out and getting their money before it
was ready. CusStomarily it was olosed. That wasa the purpose, '
= ~There is no exit from the office floor to the street floor, ex-
cept the Rwmyk front, there 1s a stalrway leading from the office
floor to the floor above. The back stairway is ordinarily olosed
S ... with that gber, which makes it impossidle for snybody to come
' _ ' from the upstairs down to the office floor, A man on the office
— floor could 1ift the ba® and Wwalk out, but I should not think that
& man oould oome down to the office floor from above at 8lle.ee
© 1 went uptown when I left home between 12 and 12380, I got—
= "to the pool room about 12;30..... He(Frank) said he dian't kmow
= that he would mention it, bub he would mention 1t to his lowyers and
, geb if they thoupht it was favorable to mention it., __That mst
' Lhave been Wedneaday of laat week,"

STATE'S dlﬂiﬁi? &, _ R

Court papers with reierenne to thaupnliee—:eoorda-ot Jim
uonley, being seven in number,

Jas, Connally, D!aorderly Gonduot,” kined 1,76 7/28 /804~ Eaid
same ® 15,78 10/16/07= Paid

Jim - - game - : L¢75 '?/ 8/06 UsGeBe -
Jemes " same : | 10,76 12/11/1907, G+GeB.
James M sane 3076 11/14/1906-pedid
Jimmie " same ‘3476 3/6/1906 Paid '
Jales same Sentenced 30 days 9/10/1912

’

STATRES BXHIBIT U.

Pay envelope round by Barrett under his machine on the’

..‘-.*

______ 8Second floor of thsifaotory. Ordinary ray envelope used by

: Iactory ofiioera in paying off employeea.

S T T 7 SPATRYS EXHIBIT h( - o =

= ~—Portion of the teatimpny“01_ﬁﬁﬁiiggiig before Coroner’s in-

qeest a8 -followss= : J _
A vAg to who else was preaent, my'wifa end¥nis wiia. They went
" %o the opera before, probably, dinner was over, before he and I’
1e£t. I Btaye&=&n-tho~house. fhere was no one elsc there when
— he got there exaept me and my wife and him and his wife. The -
\ _ gervant was there aldo, I am speaking sbout dinner time, I -laid
TR "“down ‘s 1ittle while a!ter dinnar. I am sure about. that._lt_waa.d‘_‘
P et "“"'*--.--a,. ¢m°+1”* bt A g SR e e _“‘\*‘-. R U e e il - AT
) e i e el __,___.._._,...,-‘r""m;_fh T R W OTE e T mm“
-""k."‘*f“-f room, - The: telophone 18, in the dining room, Nr, Frank 8t S ' T
gL —quite ‘8 little whila et dai dinner. I don‘t knuw axactly how ong ho ¥ o

.....



-

b3

'fgfaydd. No, he didn't leave before I up. fea,'l took a nap, He
came & little after one and we ate dinner and I laid down and took.
& considerable nap.” : o = !

STATR'S SXHIBIT W, - B

—Portion of testimony of Mrs. Josephine Selig before the

Coroner's inquest, as followa:~-

"As to what he(hr.rrank) said about this affair, I don’t
know if he made any reference to it. She(Mrs.Fremk) had told me,
. I don't remember that he said anything at all about this orime,
He probably spoke of it in a general way., He is superintendent
- 0of the penoil factory., 1 think I would have remembered such a
remark if he had made it. He said that themwas a little girl
found Inxthmx dead in the penoil factory that day., I didn't ask
what her name waes. I don't know that 1 asked any question at all,
becguse I never really thought that it had sny bearing on anythi
that I wae interested in. It was not of interest to ne. Naturelly
he would be eoncerned about it. I think he did Seem unconcerned
about it, I don't think he seemgd to attaeh any grest impor tamce
) ‘to it, I donft think he had anything to say about getting enybody
=~ — %o see what was the matter,; or gee who did it. . I-don't know what
e ——wa8 ‘the—ocoeasion of the first remark that Mr, 2renk made about the-
: thing, I suppose —he had been there only e few minutes, Yes, he
Spoke about i1t before dinner, He mentioned the fact that a women
had been found down there. He mentioned that just casually. He
= didn't remark about the mmkmemx youth of the child or about the
“brutality of the orime, or desoribe gany of the wounds, or wonder
who was suspeoted, or give any theory as to _how it happened. I
. don't think he expressed any anxiety or ocuriousdty, or advance
any theory as to how the thing had happened. &He read the paper.
-There-was no article about that in the peper. I camnot say that
he: dwelt on any article. Yes, he read the paper Jjust as steadily
————— - —and studiously a8 thes night -before, I don!'t think he made any -
- differcnce a2t 8ll. He did not seem to be & bit impressed on ac-
' count of the thing having hapmned in the pencil.factory.

ARG ORI Y
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Hokaxtomad Kgopakaamantdgoksdke et ke xhedypak by
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. DEPBIDAFT'S EXHIBIT "4D",

- '.--Repofi—g:-!—t%ﬁ—de,l-i—v&mgi sram‘%i—p—ﬂplmt—,—b&mg—@ —0

finanoial:

e

' "Heekly report of Metal Dept. #18
LRSS L s _ 4prdd 24,1915,

! Loxge 'ﬁyaiet_ Haoh. lO4
 Small M. v 440
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